:

:

:

:

- 1. Name & Designation
- 2. Specialization/ Area of interest
- 3. Contact details (Mobile No & Email address)

Dr Jeny K John, Assistant Professor Clinical pathology, pathology of swine diseases, Cytology of cutaneous diseases

9895184253 <u>jenykj@gmail.com,</u> jenykjohm.vet@svpuat.edu.in



# 4. Brief profile

### a. Name & Designation

Dr Jeny K John, Assistant Professor

Degree	Institute/University	Year	Subject
PhD	Indian Veterinary Research Institute,	2017	Veterinary Pathology
	Izatnagar-243122, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh,		
	India		
MVSc	Indian Veterinary Research Institute,	2013	Veterinary Pathology
	Izatnagar-243122, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh,		
	India		
BVSc & AH	Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur-	2010	As per MSVE of
	680656, Kerala, India		Veterinary Council of
			India, New Delhi

## b. Academic qualification

### c. Professional position held:

Designation	Period	University / Institution
Assistant Professor	2018-present	Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel University of Agriculture &
		Technology, Meerut-250110, Uttar Pradesh, India
Veterinary Surgeon	2017-2018	Animal Husbandry Department, Kerala, India

## d. Number of publication along with ten best publications in APA format:

**1.** Jithin, M.V., Singh, A. K., Varun, V.K., **John, J. K**., Chandra, N., Dighe, D.G. & Sarkar, T.K. (2022) Hematobiochemical and serum iron profile in dogs withanemia due to chronic or renal disease. *The Parma Innovation Journal*, 11(5): 71-74.

**2.** Singh A.K., Jithin, M.V., Varun, V.K., Verma, A.K., Yadav, S., **John, J. K**., Chandra, N. & Sarkar, T.K. (2022) Ultrasonographic diagnosis and surgical management of cyctic endometrial hyperplasia-pyometra complex in female dogs. *The Parma Innovation Journal*, 11(5): 106-108.

**3.** John, J. K., Jobin, J.K., Singh, A., Sarkar, T.K., Chandra, N., Jithin, M.V., Singh A.K. & Varun V.K.(2021) Clinico-Hematological finding of Heat stroke in a dog. *Journal of Indian Veterinary Association*, 19(3): 109-112.

**4. John, J.K.**, Chandra, N.,Sarkar, T. K., Jithin, M.V., Singh, A.K. & Varun, V.K. (2020) Cytological diagnosis of dermatophyticpsudomycetoma in a Persian cat. *Indian Journal of Veterinary Pathology*, 44(2): 129-131.

**5.** John, J. K., Kattoor, J.J., M. Sethi, Tomar, N., T. Das., G. Saikumar. (2020). Genetic diversity of Indian porcine circovirus type 2 (pcv2) isolates from 2006 to 2018. *Indian Journal of Animal Sciences*, 90 (6): 842–846.

**6.** Tomar, N. R., Bhat, I. A., Bharti, M. K., **John, J. K**., Sharma, V., Chandra, V. & Saikumar, G. (2020). Isolation and propagation of classical swine fever virus in porcine Wharton's Jelly mesenchymal stem cells. *Animal Biotechnology*, 1-9.

7. Katoch, S., John, J. K, Garg, A. & Singh, R. (2020). *Pseudomonas aeruginosa* Infection in African Grey Parrot and its Antibiogram Study. *Journal of Animal Research*, 10(5): 849-852.

**8. John, J.K.,** Das, T., Sethi, M., Kattoor, J.J., Tomar, N. & Saikumar, G. (2019). Epidemiological study of porcine teschovirus infection in pigs at Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh, India. *Biological Rhythm Research*, 53(1): 50-57.

**9.** Sethi, M., Das, T., Tomar, N., **J. K. John**, and G. Saikumar. (2019). Japanese encephalitis virus induced neuropathology in mouse model infected through the conjunctival route. *Indian Journal of medical research*, 150(5):498-503.

#### e. Student guided/ Co- guided

Student	Guided (Number)	Co- guided (Number)
PG	1	8

#### f. Research project

Name of position	Name of project	Funding agency
CO-PI	Establishment of Critical Care Unit for Farm and Companion animals at Veterinary Clinical Complex, COVAS, SVPUAT, Meerut	RKVY

#### g. Award/ Recognition

- 1. ICAR-JRF 2011
- 2. ICAR- SRF 2014
- 3. ICMR JRF 2014
- 4. ICMR SRF 2016
- 5. ICAR IVRI Institutional fellowship 2013
- 6. Article entitled 'Porcine Parvovirus And Porcine Circovirus 2 Associated Post-Weaning Mult: Systemic Wasting Syndrome And Reproductive Failures In Crossbred Indian Pigs" John J. K., Kattoor J. J, Sethi M., Das T., Tomar N. and Saikumar received special mention by the jury of Journal of Indian Veterinary Association, Kerala (JIVA)
- Best second oral presentation award in International ConferenceonEnvironment, Healthcare, Food Security & Sustainable Development( EEHFSSD-2022 )on 5th - 7th June 2022 held at Shobhit University, Meerut.
- Excellant researcher award 2022 in International ConferenceonEnvironment, Healthcare, Food Security & Sustainable Development( EEHFSSD-2022 )on 5th - 7th June 2022 held at Shobhit University, Meerut.
- 9. Second prize for poster presentation in 2022 for High urinary trace elements concentrations: A possible indicator of urolithiasis in goats?44th Annual Congress of

Indian Society of Veterinary Surgery At: GovindBallabh Pant University of Agriculture and Technology, Pantnagar

- 10. Second best oral presentation award in international conference ASHAA 2022, conducted in BHU
- 11. Second best poster award for the poster 'Faces of Pathology from macro to nano level' in seminar on 'Inquest of understanding pathology and pathogenesis at macro and nano levels and striving for better animal health', IVRI, Izatnagar
- 12. Oral presentation award- 3<sup>rd</sup> Inquest of understanding pathology and pathogenesis at macro and nano levels and striving for better animal health', IVRI, Izatnagar
- 13. Second best student award for the  $4^{th}$  year B V Sc & AH by PTA